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Dear JS
Extension of time for processing your freedom of information request

| refer to your email dated 9 March 2017 in which you request access, under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth), to the following:

‘documents referred to in an article published in the The Sunday Mail (QId) on
January 22, 2017 and apparently already released under FOI.’

Your request covers documents that contain information about a business or
individual. The ACCC is required to consult with these businesses or private
individuals before making a decision on the release of these documents.

To allow time for consultation, | have determined, in accordance with subs.15(6), that
it is appropriate to extend the statutory time limit for processing your request to 60
days.

Please advise whether you are agreeable to the ACCC notifying third parties of your
identity, as that question is frequently asked of the ACCC when consulting.

Yours sincerely

e

Will Herron

FOI Coordinator
ACCC Legal Group

Sent by email 7/07/2017
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